

**Tony Yip, MBA, CPA, ABV**

Managing Director

Tony Yip is a Managing Director of Torrey Partners and offers his clients over 30 years of experience providing financial and economic analysis and accounting services to clients involved in marital dissolution, civil litigation, business appraisals, and accounting matters.

Mr. Yip's has experience in many different industries including manufacturing, distribution, retail, construction, restaurant, real estate, health care and professional practices.

Mr. Yip has extensive experience providing expert witness testimony on complex business losses, personal injury, wrongful death, employment law, breach of contract, embezzlement, construction defect, antitrust issues, business valuation and marital dissolution matters in Federal and State Superior Courts. Mr. Yip has been appointed as a Special Master and/or a \$730 expert in hundreds of family law matters.

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

2016 to present	<b>Torrey Partners</b>	Managing Director
1988 to 2015	<b>Brodshatzer, Wallace, Spoon &amp; Yip, APC</b>	Partner
1982 to 1988	<b>Steres, Alpert &amp; Carne</b>	Manager
1980 to 1982	<b>Arthur Anderson &amp; Company</b>	Accountant

**EDUCATION**

**Bachelor of Science in Accounting**, San Diego State University  
**Master of Business Administration**, University of San Diego

**CERTIFICATIONS AND LICENSES**

Certified Public Accountant, California  
Accredited in Business Valuation

**MEMBERSHIPS IN PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS**

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants  
California Society of Certified Public Accountants

## **PUBLICATIONS**

“How to Help the Business Appraiser Get a Solid Data Base”  
Trial Bar News, San Diego Trial Lawyers Association, April 1990

“The Book Value of a Business is Probably Meaningless”  
Trial Bar News, San Diego Trial Lawyers Association, August 1991

## **TEACHING**

University of California, San Diego Department of Extended Studies – Instructor  
San Diego Chapter of California Society of Certified Public Accountants – Instructor  
Seminars at California Western School of Law  
Various Law Firms – Presentations on Business Valuation, Damage Calculation and use of  
Economic Experts